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April 7, 1989

Docket Nos.: 50-454

and 50-455

Mr. Henry E. Bliss

Nuclear Licensing Manager
Commonwea 1th Edison Company
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, I1linois 60690

Dear Mr, Bliss:

SUBJECT: INTERPRETATION OF EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATOR VALID DEMANDS
(TAC NOS. 71421 AND 71422)

By letter dated November 22, 1988, you requested the NRC staff to state a
position with respect to classification of Emergency Diesel Generator (EDG)
demands 4t Byron Units 1 and 2. You want to determine whether certain demands
on the EDGs should be classified as valid or invalid for purpeses of determining
EDG surveillance testing frequency.

On March 30, 1989, we and your staff discussed the issue during a telephone
conference call. It was agreed that since your Technical Specification
4.8.1.1.3 specifically refers to Regulatory Guide (RG) 1.108, you must sibmit a
Technical Specification amendment request to use criteria other than those in
RG 1.108 when determining EDG demands.

We also advised you that RG 1.9, Revision 3, which should satisfy your concerns,
should be issued before the end of the year. RG 1.108 will be withdrawn on
issuance of this revision of RG 1.9.

Leonard N, Olshan, Project Manager

Project Directorate I111-2

Division of Reactor Projects 111,
IV, V, and Special Projects

cc:  See next page
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Docket Nos.: 50-454
and 50-455

Mr. Henry E. Bliss

Nuclear Licensing Manager
Commonwealth Edison Company
Post Office Box 767
Chicago, I1linois 60690

Dear Mr, Bliss:

SUBJECT: INTERPRETATION OF EMERGENCY DIESEL GENERATOR VALID DEMANDS
(TAC NOS. 71421 AND 71422)

By letter dated November 22, 1988, you requested the NRC staff to state a
position with respect to classification of Emergency Diesel Generator (EDG)
demands at Byron Units 1 and 2. You want to determine whether certain demands
on the EDGs should be classified as valid or invalid for purposes of determining
EDG surveillance testing frequency.

On March 30, 1989, we and your staff discussed the 1ssue during a telephone
conference call. It was agreed that since your Technical Specification
4.8.1.1.3 specifically refers to Regulatory Guidz (RG) 1.108, you must submit a
Technical Specificetion amendment request to use criteria other than those in
RG 1.108 when determining EDG demands.

We also advised you that RG 1.9, Revision 3, which should satisfy your concerns,
should be issued before the end of the year. RG 1.108 will be withdrawn on

issuance of this revision of RG 1.9.
Teon 1[(25224ﬂA‘l

Leonard N. Olshan, Project Manager

Project Directorate 111-2

Division of Reactor Projects III,
IV, V, and Special Projects

cc: See next page




Mr. Henry E. Bliss
Commonwealth Edison Company

cc:

Mr. Jack Tain

Atomic Power Distribution
Westinghouse Electric Corporation
Post Office Box 355

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Michael Miller, Ecq.
Sidley and Austin

One First National Plaza
Chicago, I11inois 60603

Mrs. Phillip B. Johnson
1907 Stratford Lane
Rockford, 111inois 61107

Ms. Lorraine Creek
Rt. 1, Box 182
Manteno, I11inois 60950

Dr. Bruce von Zellen

Department of Biological Sciences
Northern I11inois University
Dekalb, I11inois 61107

Mr. Edward R. Crass

Nuclear Safeguards & Licensing
Sargent & Lundy Engineers

55 East Monroe Street

Chicago, I11invis 60603

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Byron/Resident Inspectors Offices
4448 North German Church Road
Byron, I1linois 61010

EIS Review Coordinator
Environmental Protection Agency
Region V

230 S. Dearborn Street

Chicago, I11inois 60604

Commonwealth Edison Company
Byron Station Manager

4450 North German Church Road
Byron, I1linois 61010

Byron Station
Units 1 and 2

Regional Administrator

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

799 Roosevelt Road, Bldg. #4

Glen Ellyn, I)1inois 60137

Mr. Michael C. Parker, Chief

Division of Engineering

I11inois Department of
Nuclear Safety

1035 Quter Park Drive

Springfield, I1linois, 62704

Joseph Gallo, Esq.

Hopkins and Sutter

Suite 1250

1050 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Douglass Cassel, Esq.
109 N. Dearborn Street
Suite 1300

Chicago, 111inois 60602

Ms. Pat Morrison
913 N Main Street #707
Rockford, I11inois 61103-7058

Attorney General
500 South 2nd Street
Springfield, I11inois 62701

Crairman, Ogle County Board
Post Office Box 357
Oregon, I1linois 61061



